Rachel Tibbetts

From: Amrik Bilkhu

Sent: 14 March 2023 15:14

To: DC Support

Cc: Imogen Hopkin

Subject: Re: 23/00542/F - Variation of condition 2 (plans) of 20/00954/F - Vary roof from

metal to slate tiles, Add window and door to north elevation, Provide detail of
boundary treatments, Add PV array to south side

Attachments: Email-Re_ 20 00954 F application received Creation of single dwelling house
through conversion and pa.pdf

Environmental Protection has the following response to this application as presented: 23/00542/F
- Variation of condition 2 (plans) of 20/00954/F - Vary roof from metal to slate tiles, add window
and door to north elevation, provide detail of boundary treatments, Add PV array to south side

| have reviewed the additional information supplied and have no further comments to make.

Please see attached above my original comments on 6 May 2020 — 20/00954/F attached above.

If you wish to deviate from the suggested conditions, then this should be discussed with the officer
making these comments to ensure the meaning of the condition remains and that the condition is
enforceable and reasonable.

Amrik Bilkhu
Environmental Protection Officer

Regulatory Services and Community Safety
Cherwell District Council

Cherwell District Council Direct dial: 01295 221625
amrik.bilkhu@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil
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